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https://www.100test.com/kao_ti2020/251/2021_2022__E5_95_86_E

5_8A_A1Emai_c85_251035.htm 商务Email：谢绝合作商务合作

中，因种种原因，有可能也要做出不与对方合作的举动。那

怎么谢绝合适呢？让我们来看一个具体例子：From: X X XTo:

X X XDate: X X XSubject: Unable to Cooperate CurrentlyDear Mr.

Jiang Wen, Thank you for your interest in doing business with ACD

Food Inc. After a careful review of your product information, we

regret to inform you that we currently do not have any business

interests in selling such goods to clients. However, we would like to

keep your information on file, in case circumstances change in the

future. Likewise, if you have any interests in purchasing Sweden

food, please feel free to contact us. We wish you the best of luck in

your business!Sincerely yours,John Goodman★ 常用表达方式说

明拒绝原因After carefully reviewing all the proposals we received, I

am sorry to inform you that we decided not to choose your products

because your quote was significantly higher than the successful

bidder.☆ 相关词语Do business with sb. 和⋯⋯做生意A careful

review 认真考虑Keep sth. on file 存档 100Test 下载频道开通，各

类考试题目直接下载。详细请访问 www.100test.com 


